
From: Kevin R. Eberle
To: Emmons, Karen
Subject: RE: 105 Broad?
Date: Thursday, March 14, 2019 9:46:11 AM

A fellow named Scott McClain is a descendant of the Doscher family. He has that photo. I think his
copy is framed in glass, but I’ve asked him if he can provide a 300 dpi scan of it (hopefully not behind
glass). At the least, I’ve asked if he is okay with a copy being used in the archives.
 
Fingers crossed!
 

From: Emmons, Karen [mailto:kemmons@historiccharleston.org] 
Sent: Thursday, March 14, 2019 8:04 AM
To: Kevin R. Eberle <keberle@charlestonlaw.edu>
Subject: RE: 105 Broad?
 
Don’t have a copy of that photo.  It’s great!  I guess the third story was added sometime after
(before 1944 – it’s 3-stories on the Sanborn).  How, from whom, when, etc., did you acquire the
image?  I’d hate to “steal” it from someone else w/o crediting them even though it would be in the
public domain.
 

  Karen Brickman Emmons

  Archivist/Librarian
  kemmons@historiccharleston.org
  843.724.8490
   Donate. Engage. Explore.
 

      
 

From: Kevin R. Eberle <keberle@charlestonlaw.edu> 
Sent: Wednesday, March 13, 2019 4:19 PM
To: Emmons, Karen <kemmons@historiccharleston.org>
Subject: 105 Broad?
 
Do you have a copy of this photo of the building at 105 Broad Street?
 
If not, I’ll ask the descendant of the Doschers about filing a copy with HCF.
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intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late, incomplete, or contain viruses. Therefore,
we do not accept responsibility for any errors or omissions that are present in this message, or
any attachment, that have arisen as a result of e-mail transmission. If verification is required,
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are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the Charleston School
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